From: Ann Jones Al Jones@uwyo.edu
Subject: FW: CEAS Job and Internship Weekly Bulletin; Sept 21, 2018
Date: September 21, 2018 at 4:55 PM
To: Ann Jones AlLJones@uwyo.edu

From: Ann Jones <enginfo@uwyo.edu>

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Ann Jones <ALJones@uwyo.edu>

Subject: CEAS Job and Internship Weekly Bulletin; Sept 14, 2018

Career Events, Jobs, and Internships

Bulletin
Sept 21, 2018

Job Fairs
Sept 25 — Engineering & Technology, 10:00am-
3:00pm
Wyoming Student Union, Ballroom

Sept 26 — BIG, 10:00am-3:00pm
(Business Industry Government)
Wyoming Student Union, Ballroom

Complete list of companies can be found on Handshake
http:/www.uwyo.edu/aces/career-services/handshake.html; Company
Information Sessions can be found here too at the EVENTS tab.

Self-directed job fair preparation modules are on EPIC
http:/www.uwyo.edu/aces/epic.html
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Company Information Sessions

Kiewit: Sept 24 - 2:000m in EN3111

Rincon Research Corp.: Sept 24 - 4:00pm - EN2100

ExxonMobil: Sept 24 - 5:00pm - EN1045

Whiting-Turner: Sept 25 - 6:00pm - EN1055

Whiting - Turner: Sept 26 - 3:30pm - Student Union, Big Horn Room (203)
Naval Air Systems Command (NAVAIR): Sept 25 - 4:00pm - EN1045
BP Lower 48 Onshore: Sept 26 - 6:30pm - EN3070

Hess Corporation: Sept 27 - 6:00pm - Rochelle Gateway Center, Boyd
Conference Rm

Schlumberger: Oct 8 - 12:00noon - EN1062

Halliburton: Oct 10 - 5:00pm - EN3076

Career Preparation Program
Thursday, Sept 27 - 12:10-1:00pm in EN1062

Engineering a Business by Casey Gregersen (UW Alum)

Robert Kiyosaki, Rich Dad Poor Dad, wrote “Why climb the ladder when you
can own the ladder?” After just starting their professional careers, most
students set their sights immediately on how fast they can climb the ladder to
CEO or VP of their new employer. But, what if there was another, even more
fulfilling option? What if you could instead use your skill set, lean on mentors
and other professionals, build your own company and have everyone work for
you?

Casey Gregersen graduated with Masters in Petroleum Engineering in 2012
and completed his Masters Thesis under the guidance of Dr. Alvarado. Casey
took a full time job with Shell as a Drilling Engineer, but quickly found that he
really enjoyed the business side of everything. Thanks to a flexible field
rotational schedule, working 2 weeks in the field and then having 2 full weeks
off at a time, Casey decided to take the plunge and kick started his own
business with his wife Annie. Together they opened Pure Barre Midland in
2016, which turned out to be a great success but most importantly, taught
Casey the business skills necessary to start to build a company in an industry
he was most passionate about, Real Estate!

Lunch provided

*kkkkk AnnOunCing *kkkkk
Student Career TREK
Live Local Work Local (LLWL) -Fremont County, WY
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Nov 4-6, 2018

(excused absences apply)

The LLWL Student Career TREK is an opportunity for UW students to meet with industry
leaders and emerging professionals in the beautiful central Wyoming communities of
Thermopolis and Riverton surrounded by mountain ranges on all sides. Events that may
be included in this trip, but not limited to: company site visits, employer panels, networking
with UW alumni, mock interviews, business discussions, and the potential to uncover an
unexpected employment opportunity!

Students will be selected from an application process (an email will arrive soon with
details and how to apply). Travel, hotel, meal expenses are paid by sponsors. For
engineering/computer science students who attend, here are companies being considered
for site visits:

*QOilfield/Energy: McCumber Well Service, Merit Energy, Champion, Devon, Aetheon,
Conoco Phillips

*Engineering/Technology: Pertech, Brunton, Legacy, Hi Mountain, Proform, ChemTrade,
Gores & Associates, Inberg Miller, Apex

*Construction: Ad Martin Truss, Job Corp

Deadline to apply is Oct 5, by 11:59pm - check your UW email for "Call for
Applications"

SWE Student Career TREK - visited these

companies: Sept 10-12, 2018
Silicon Valley, CA

Angel Investor at Sand Hill Angels - met with Laura Swan, UW alum
http://www.sandhillangels.com/

Apple - met w/ Colter Reed, UW Alum
hitps://www.apple.com/jobs/us/students.html

Autodesk - organized by Angie Schrader, UW Alum
https://www.autodesk.com/careers

JLohr Winery - met with Jeff Humphries, UW alum
https://www.jlohr.com/ and https://www.jlohr.com/careers

Plenty - met w/ Nate Story, UW Alum

https:/www.plenty.ag/join-us/

Safeway Corporation, IT/Cyber Security - met w/ Kathleen Smith, UW
Friend/Donor

http://www.careersatsafeway.com/corporate, (scroll to IT)

Suki - met with Punit Soni, UW Alum
https://www.suki.ai/working-at-suki

Each company hires different majors; the alums we talked with indicated that UW students
might want to research the company of interest and determine if they want to apply for
employment. Company contacts can be provided if seeking more information; contact Ann
Jones in CEAS career services for more information; or contact members of the UW
Society of Women Engineers who attended.
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Cyber Careers with the Dept of Homeland Security
FREE WEBINAR

Learn how to launch your cyber career with DHS; join this free webinar about
DHS cyber careers, current opportunities, and the federal hiring and
application process

Oct 16; 11:00-1:00pm (MT) Register at this site:
https:/www.surveymonkey.com/r/WWGMLBG

Internships/Jobs received via email this week
(apply if interested)

WENCK, Cheyenne, WY is seeking an Entry-level Engineer to support civil,
water resources, and environmental compliance projects for their state, municipal and
private clients. The successful candidate will support work related to water supply and
storage projects and environmental compliance, including hydraulic and hydrologic
modeling, air quality permitting, SPCC plans, report preparation, engineering design,
permit applications, preparation of construction and bid packages, and construction
management. This entry level position will require some travel to remote sites. Engineering
degree from an ABET accredited engineering school, with an emphasis in civil,
mechanical, water resources or environmental engineering.Full job description can be
found here: https://www.wenck.com/current-positions/project-engineer/ click on
the "Apply Now" button if interested.

Tesla, has internships/co-ops listed on their website:
https://www.tesla.com/careers/students Autopilot Computer Vision Internship,
Automation Controls, Autopilot, Hardware Performance; apply as their
directions indicate.

Long Building Technologies has multiple full-time (post-graduation) positions
open as they are rapidly expanding. This company has been in business for 52
years and have a foot print in WY and MT. They are hiring in the following
locations: WY: Cody, Gillette, Buffalo, Sheridan, Jackson, Casper, and
Cheyenne; MT: Billings, Helena, and Missoula. Go to this website to see
various positions and how to apply
http://www.long.com/career-opportunities/job-openings Other questions can be
directed to Savanah Urban at surban@long.com.

Lockheed Martin, Littleton, CO: an email notice was received that L.M. just
announced a big staffing effort, basically staffing an entire missile program as
soon as possible; multiple jobs just opened in Littleton CO, Valley Forge PA
and Huntstville AL see positions posted on their website:
https://www.lockheedmartinjobs.com/

HANDSHAKE
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***Many new jobs/internships posted daily***

http://www.uwyo.edu/aces/career-services/handshake.html

use your UW username and password to sign-in;
update your student profile if actively seeking
employment opportunities

College of Engineering and Applied Science
Laramie, WY 82072

Connect with Us

0006

University of Wyoming | 1000 E. University Ave., Dept. 3295, Laramie, WY 82071

Unsubscribe aljones@uwyo.edu

Update Profile | About our service provider

Sent by enginfo@uwyo.edu
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